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LAKLEPARK GROUP LLC- CHANGE ADDRESS- DOC NUMBER L09000056991

Malave, Erin

From: Beatriz Ordofez [beatriz@alonso-garcia.com) ‘
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 5:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LAKE PARK GROUP LLC- CHANGE ADDRESS- DOC NUMBER L09000056991
Importance: High
Dear Sirs:

Please be advised that the company PRINCIPAL address has been CHANGE.
THE NEW PRINCIPAL ADDRESS IS: 13000 AVALON LAKE DR STE 208

ORLANDO FL. 32828-6448

Florida Limited Liability Company
LAKE PARK GROUP LLC

Filing Information
Document Number

LO9000056991

FEVEIN Number
200497502

Date Filed
06/11/2009
State

FL

Status

ACTIVE

Principal Address -HAS BEEN CHANGE PLEASE
6917 NARCOOSSEE RD

#708

ORLANDO F{ 32822

Changed 02/25/2010

Mailing Address

5805 BLUE LAGOON DR

200

MIAMI FL 33126

Changed 02/25/201C

Can you help us please with this change?

Thank you,
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Beatriz Ordonez

Alonso & Garcia, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants

5805 Blue Lagoon Drive. Suite 200
Miami, FL 33126

Tel 305.445.3898

Fax 305.443.9073
www.alonso-garcia.com

The advice we provide in this e-mail is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you or
any other person or entity for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code or any applicable state or local tax law.

This emall 1s inlended exclusively for the use of the person(s) to whom or entity to which it is addressed It may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not an
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. Should you
inadvertently receive this e-mail, please notify me immediately by return e-mail or by telephene at (305) 448-3898.
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